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Date 12th December 2017 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/11/43. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
The details of your use of body cameras in your organisation – 
Does anyone (staff or contractors) in your organisation use/wear body cameras or body 
worn video recording devices while performing their duties? 
If yes, please detail: 
Who provides the body cameras and footage/evidence management used by your 
organisation? 
How many staff members use body cameras and what capacities/teams do they work in? Are 
they staff or contractors (for e.g. outsourced security personnel) How many body cameras in 
all are currently owned and/or used by your organisation? 
Were the cameras bought as a one off purchase and if so, how much did they cost your 
organisation? 
If they are part of an ongoing contract - what is the current contract term (how long is it and 
when does it expire) and what is the value of said contract? 
Where is the data recorded stored – on premises locally or on cloud? 
Who is the point of contact for your body camera programme? 
 
We do not operate body cameras within our Trust. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 
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